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To: Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant
Subject: FW: Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant (EN010090)
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Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Thank you for submitting your recent plant enquiry.
 
Based on the information provided, I can confirm that Energetics does not have any plant within the area(s) specified in your request.
 
If you require further assistance with outstanding enquiries, please call 03300 587 443.
 
Please ensure all plant enquiries are sent to plantenquiries@energetics-uk.com
 
Regards
 
 

Claire Ferguson
Administrator, Asset Adoption

t: 03300 587 565 | 03300 587 443|
e: claire.ferguson@energetics-uk.com | w: www.energetics-uk.com
a: Fenick House, Lister Way, Hamilton International Technology Park, Glasgow, G72 0FT

From: Evelyn Scott <Evelyn.Scott@energetics-uk.com> 
Sent: 25 July 2018 15:53
To: Claire Ferguson <claire.ferguson@energetics-uk.com>
Subject: FW: Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant (EN010090)
 
Can you please have a look at this one?
 
Thanks
 

Evelyn Scott
Asset Adoption Manager, Asset Adoption

t: 03300 587 738 | 03300 587 443|m: 0792 027 0425
e: Evelyn.Scott@energetics-uk.com | w: www.energetics-uk.com
a: Fenick House, Lister Way, Hamilton International Technology Park, Glasgow, G72 0FT

From: Hello <hello@energetics-uk.com> 
Sent: 25 July 2018 09:30
To: Evelyn Scott <Evelyn.Scott@energetics-uk.com>
Subject: FW: Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant (EN010090)
 
 
 

Hello

|
e: hello@energetics-uk.com | w: www.energetics-uk.com
a: Fenick House, Lister Way, Hamilton International Technology Park, Glasgow, G72 0FT

From: Design Scotland <design.scotland@energetics-uk.com> 
Sent: 24 July 2018 15:23
To: Hello <hello@energetics-uk.com>
Subject: RE: Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant (EN010090)
 
Hi,
 
It’s NOT for DesignScotland.
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